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Patricia Criollo

-

From: Patricia Criollo [patricia@forimyerstrucking.com]
Sent:  Monday, July 27, 2009 9:54 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state. fi.us’

Subject: EIN Number

Please add our EIN # to our company Santa Barbara Town Center LLC. | have attached the $5-4 received from
the IRS as evidence. Please contact me with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Patricia Criollo

Accaunting Administrator

Santa Barbara Town Center LLC
P (239) 458-7424 ext 206

F (238) 458-7983
patricia@fortmyerstrucking. com

- lrw o Y MY



Jul. 27, 2009 9:58AM No. 8925 P 2

-
\

{@EI DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH  45999-0023

Date of this notice: £7-24-2009

Erployer Identification Number:
27-0610490

Form: 88-4

Nurmber of this notice: CP 575 B
SANTA BARRARA TOWN CENTER LLC

MANUEL N CRIOLLO MBR
1420 SE 4TH 5T For assistance you may call ug at:

CAPE CORAL, FL 33590 1-800-829-4932

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (BIN), We assigned you
EIN 27-0610450. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Pleagse keep this notice in your permanent
records.,

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be asoigned wore than one EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Based on the infermation received from you or your representative, you must file
the following form(s} by the date(s) shown.

Form 1065 07/24/2009

After our review of your information, we have determined that you have not filed
tax returns for the above-mentioned tax period(s) dating as far back as 2008. Pleage
file your recvurn{s} hy 08/08/2008. If there iz a balance due on the return{s),
penalties and interest will c¢ontinue to accumulate £rom the due date of the return(s)
unril it is filed and paid. If you were not in business or did not hire any employees
for the tax period(s) in question, please file the return{s} showing you have no
liahilities.

If you have questions about the form(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you
need help in determining your annual accounting perioed (tax year), see Publication 538,
Accounting Periods and Methods.

We assigned you a tax classificaticn based on information obtained from you or your
representative. It is not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you want a legal determination of your tax classificaticn, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 (or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue). Note:
Certain tax classification elections can be requested by filing Form 8832, Encity
Classificatian Electicn. See Form 8832 and its instructions for additional information.

A limited liability company (LLC) may file Form 8832, Entity Claggification
Election, and elect to be ¢lasaified as an association taxable as a corporation. If
the LLC is eligible to be treated as a corporation that meets certain tests and it
will be electing S corporation status, it must timely file Form 2553, Electicn by a
Small Business Corporation. The LLC will be treated as a corporaticn as of the
effective date of the S corporation slaction and does not need te file Form BB32.



